
 

MEMORANDUM       
 
To:   Faculty members 
From:  Kathy McKinley, Assistant University Secretary 
Date:  June 1, 2021 
Subject:   Second Call for Nominations: Senate Standing Committees 2021/22 

 
 
The Carleton University Senate is calling for nominations for faculty members to serve on a variety of 
Senate Standing Committees.  The term of office is 3 years, and will begin on July 1, 2021.  

The following positions are still available as of June 10, 2021: 

Non-Faculty-Specific Vacancies 

• Senate Academic Governance Committee 
o 3 vacancies  

• Senate Committee on Student Awards 
o 1 vacancy  

• Senate Quality Assurance and Planning Committee  
o 2 vacancies 

 

Faculty of Science Vacancies 

• Honorary Degrees Committee – one vacancy 
 

To submit a self-nomination for one or more of these positions, please complete the online application 
form on the Senate website.  Since the nomination and election period has concluded, positions for 
remaining vacancies will be filled on a first-come, first-served basis. 

Please direct any questions to: 

Kathy McKinley 
Assistant University Secretary, Carleton University 
Kathy.mckinley@carleton.ca  

https://carleton.ca/senate/standing-committees/academic-governance/
https://carleton.ca/senate/standing-committees/student-awards/
https://carleton.ca/senate/quality-assurance-and-planning/
https://carleton.ca/senate/standing-committees/honorary-degrees/
https://carleton.ca/senate/elections/call-for-nominations/committees-faculty/
mailto:Kathy.mckinley@carleton.ca

